
John White - FW: MH-5 M,OUTAGE WATER SAMPLE

From: "Bqwman, Greg " <GBowm90 @ entergy.com>
To: <jdn@nrc.gov>, <jrvl @nrc.gov>
Date: 5/1/06.10:57AM
Subject: FW: MH-5 M, OUTAGE WATER SAMPLE

Do we need to get a sample from MH-5? If so, let me know ASAP so I can
coordinate it with Ron.

From: Sachatello, Ronald
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2006 10:52 AM
To: Bowman, Greg
Cc: Donahue, Patrick J; DeNully, Anthony E
Subject: MH-5 M, OUTAGE WATER SAMPLE

Greg:

We plan to sample MH-5 curtain drain again today. We did a split sample
with you about 2 weeks ago before the outage started.

* I don't know if you (NRC) want a split of this second sample. This will
be called the "Mid Outage" MH-5 curtain drain sample". We will survey
this same area at the end of the outage called" Post Outage MH-5
curtain drain sample. This is to see if the transfer canal leaks.

Please let me know if the NRC wants a split ( ie you witness this) of
this sample today, so the chemist does not do it without your
observation.

Thanks,

Ron Sachatello
860-857-4980


